LRBal398
2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB205)

For: John Nygren (608) 266-2343 Drafter: mpfotenh
By: Nathan Secondary Drafters:
Date: 2/20/2020 May Contact:

Same as LRB: ai1393

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Nygren@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: mary.pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov

Nathan.Schwanz@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Various additions from AB842 and AB843

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History: /
TR
Vers.  Drafted Reviewed Submitted @ Required
/1 mpfotenh mbarman mbarman
2/20/2020 2/20/2020 2/20/2020

FE Sent For: <END>
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Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: Special Delivery Instructions ... FW: [ELECTRONIC JACKET] LRB 19a1398 Topic:

Various additions from AB842 and AB843

MCP wants this to go to Rep. Vos.

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced1109e @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:23 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Delivered: [ELECTRONIC JACKET] LRB 19a1398 Topic: Various additions from AB842 and AB843

Your message has been delivered to the foilowing recipients:

Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah (Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov)
<mailto:Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: [ELECTRONIC JACKET] LRB 1921398 Topic: Various additions from AB842 and AB843



